Agenda Item No, l [_O Q

Town of Windsor

Memorandum

August 8, 2023

TO: The Honorable Mayor and Town Council

FROM: William G. Saunders, IV, Town Manager i =577

SUBJECT: Economic Development Authority Appointments

Background
It has come to light that Directors’ terms have lapsed on the Economic Development Authority.

Specifics
Four (4) Directors on the Economic Development Authority have terms that expired on
16/30/2023, which require reappointment or a new appointment. These are:

Jacob Edwards
DeWitt Holland
Jake Redd
Durwood Scott

Jake Redd and Durwood Scott are willing to serve another term; whether Jacob Edwards and

DeWitt Holland are willing to serve another term is unknown at the time of this writing,

Recommended action
For Councii’s consideration

Enclosures
None



